

would be better handled at the local/state level and should not take away from the ongoing epi investigation that we're currently assisting GCHD with.

Thanks, and we look forward to hearing from you. --Jay

Jay Fiedler, MS
Section Manager
Surveillance and Infectious Disease Epidemiology
Bureau of Disease Control, Prevention, and Epidemiology
Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
201 Townsend St - PO Box 30195 - Lansing, MI 48909
P: 517.335.9516 - E: fiedlerj@michigan.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This message, including any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution of this communication(s) is expressly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy any and all copies of the original message.

From: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [<mailto:lee5@cdc.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 8:00 AM
To: 'Cupal, Suzanne'; Fiedler, Jay (DCH)
Cc: Bohm, Susan (DCH); Johnson, Shannon (DCH); Henry, James; Hasan, Shurooq; Childs, Bonnie; Valacak, Mark; Yoder, Jonathan S. (CDC/OID/NCEZID)
Subject: RE: CDC-GCHD Call

Great! I think we have a better chance in getting good participation if we schedule early, say 9 or 9:30? We'd like to have the state on the call as well, so let us know if that works.

From: Cupal, Suzanne [<mailto:scupal@gchd.us>]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 7:54 AM
To: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Fiedler, Jay (CDC michigan.gov)
Cc: Bohm, Susan (CDC michigan.gov); Johnson, Shannon (DCH); Henry, James; Hasan, Shurooq; Childs, Bonnie; Valacak, Mark; Yoder, Jonathan S. (CDC/OID/NCEZID)
Subject: RE: CDC-GCHD Call

Thursday morning works for us.

Suzanne Cupal, M.P.H.
Public Health Supervisor
Genesee County Health Department
630 S. Saginaw Street
Suite 4
Flint, MI 48502
(810) 768-7970
scupal@gchd.us

From: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [<mailto:lee5@cdc.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 7:29 AM
To: Cupal, Suzanne; Fiedler, Jay (CDC michigan.gov)
Cc: Bohm, Susan (CDC michigan.gov); Johnson, Shannon (DCH); Henry, James; Hasan, Shurooq; Childs, Bonnie; Valacak, Mark; Yoder, Jonathan S. (CDC/OID/NCEZID)
Subject: RE: CDC-GCHD Call

Hi Suzanne,

Yes, let's try to schedule something for this week. Would Thursday morning work for everyone?

Yes, it would be helpful to be able to review your epi curve, questionnaire results, etc. prior to the call.

Thanks,

Laurel

From: Cupal, Suzanne [<mailto:scupal@gchd.us>]

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 3:54 PM

To: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD); Fiedler, Jay (CDC michigan.gov)

Cc: Bohm, Susan (CDC michigan.gov); Johnson, Shannon (DCH); Henry, James; Hasan, Shurooq; Childs, Bonnie; Valacak, Mark; Yoder, Jonathan S. (CDC/OID/NCEZID)

Subject: RE: CDC-GCHD Call

We were trying to coordinate schedules for Thursday (4/30) or Friday (5/1) of this week. Please let us know if we could schedule a meeting either of those days.

We have two major events next week: Our Public Health Conference 5/5/15 and the Speak To Your Health! Community Survey Data Roll-Out 5/7/15.

Jay had asked what the agenda would look like. Our suggestion would be:

A Review of the current investigation (Statistics, Questionnaire Responses, Issues Addressed, Current Concerns)

Discussion of clinical sample protocols

Discussion of environmental sampling protocols

Submission of the samples to CDC

Syndromic Surveillance Project

Suggestions for Additional Assistance .

Thank you.

Suzanne

Suzanne Cupal, M.P.H.
Public Health Supervisor
Genesee County Health Department
630 S. Saginaw Street
Suite 4
Flint, MI 48602
(810) 768-7970
scupal@gchd.us

From: Garrison, Laurel (CDC/OID/NCIRD) [<mailto:lee5@cdc.gov>]

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 3:38 PM

To: Fiedler, Jay (CDC michigan.gov); Cupal, Suzanne

Cc: Bohm, Susan (CDC michigan.gov); Johnson, Shannon (DCH); Henry, James; Hasan, Shurooq; Childs, Bonnie; Valacak, Mark; Yoder, Jonathan S. (CDC/OID/NCEZID)

Subject: RE: CDC-GCHD Call

Hi Suzanne,

I met with colleagues and leadership at CDC, and we are very concerned about this Legionnaires' disease outbreak. It's very large, one of the largest we know of in the past decade, and community-wide, and in our opinion and experience it needs a comprehensive investigation. I know you all have been working on this for quite a while, but we are unclear